Advertiser: Tester for Senate 2024

Spot Name Spot Number Spot Length  Spot Rotatior
Out of Stater Revised JTR2403 60 100%

Effective Date 4/19/2024
Effective Time 3:00 PM

Duration The above instructions should run until further notice.

Spot Delivery Information
Spot Arrival Date: 4/19/2024 Spot Arrival Time: 12:00 PM
Spot Delivered Via: Email

Spots Previously Delivered: [ |

Thanks,

I SCREEN
+ |  STRATEGIES
== MEDIA
Wil McLaughlin
Screen Strategies Media | 11150 Fairfax Blvd, Suite 505

Fairfax, VA 22030 | 703-272-7300




Shawn Hertel

From: Wil MclLaughlin <Wil@ScreenStrategies.com>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Shawn Hertel

Subject: RE: New Tester Traffic Instructions and Ad Copy 2/19
Thank you Shawn!

From: Shawn Hertel <shertel@STARadio.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Wil McLaughlin <Wil@ScreenStrategies.com>

Subject: RE: New Tester Traffic Instructions and Ad Copy 2/19
Good morning Wil,

| can swap this with the existing one as it is running 100% and have it on immediately.

Kind chards,

SHAWN HERTEL

1300 Central Ave W,

Great Falls MT 59404
(406)761-2800

shertel@staradio.onmicrosoft.com

KQDIAM KQDIFM KXGF AM KINX FM KIKF FM KWGF

STﬂﬁio

STARadio Corp does not discriminate in advertising sales based on race or ethnicity. Any provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports to
discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity, even if handwritten, typed or otherwise made a part of a particular contract, will be rejected

From: Wil McLaughlin <Wil@ScreenStrategies.com>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:41 AM
Subject: New Tester Traffic Instructions and Ad Copy 2/19

Good morning and happy Friday!

Got a new spot for the Tester for Senate buy - please let me know in writing when you can get this up on air (ideally
3pm)!

Please pardon the quick change after we just started.



Date Sent 4/19/2024

IRy Time Sent 1:20 PM
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TRAFFIC INSTRUCTIONS

Attention: Devyn Hward

Station: KXGF-AM Phone Number; 406-761-2800
Market: Great Falls, MT Email Address: dhoward@staradio.onmicrosoft.com

Advertiser: Tester for Senate 2024

Spot Name Spot Number Spot Length Spot Rotation
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

Spots Previously Delivered: [ ]

PLEASE CONFIRM THESE INSTRUCTIONS BY SIGNING AND DATING BELOW AND
RETURNING TO:

Confirmed Start Date: 4.14-24 Confirmed Start Time: 1-00 B
SignatureimMM Yovsecd . Date:_4-19-2Y4
jp— d
Please contact Wil McLaughlin at Screen Strategies Media at 703-272-7300 with any questions.

Screen Strategies Media
11150 Fairfax Blvd, Suite 505
Fairfax, VA

(703) 272-7300
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“ -_-ﬂ% ,§$§§$§GlEs Time Sent 1:20 PM
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Attention: Devyn Hward

Station: KWGF-FM
Market: Great Falls, MT

TRAFFIC INSTRUCTIONS

Phone Number: 406-761-2800
Email Address: dhoward@staradio.onmicrosoft.com

Advertiser: Tester for Senate 2024

Spot Name
Out of Stater Revised

Effective Date 4/19/2024
Effective Time 3:00 PM

Spot Number Spot Length Spot Rotation
JTR2403 60 100%

Duration The above instructions should run until further notice.

Spot Delivery Information

Spot Arrival Date: 4/19/2024 Spot Arrival Time: 12:00 PM

Spot Delivered Via: Email

Spots Previously Delivered:

[]

PLEASE CONFIRM THESE INSTRUCTIONS BY SIGNING AND DATING BELOW AND

RETURNING TO:

Confirmed Start Date: \\\Q (Lu Confirmed Start Time: | DDPYVI
Signature: DGMA"}M J"}U.A_Wd ; Date: U1 q ’L"'

Please contact Wil McLaughlin

at Screen Strategies Media at 703-272-7300 with any questions.

Screen Strategies Media
11150 Fairfax Blvd, Suite 505
Fairfax, VA

(703) 272-7300
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TRAFFIC INSTRUCTIONS

Attention: Devyn Hward

Station: KQDI-FM Phone Number: 406-761-2800
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

Confirmed Start Date:  4-19-24 Confirmed Start Time: /- OO P
Signature: Z ) IR 1% — Date: 4./Q.24
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

Station: KIKF-FM Phone Number: 406-761-2800
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

Spots Previously Delivered: |:|

PLEASE CONFIRM THESE INSTRUCTIONS BY SIGNING AND DATING BELOW AND
RETURNING TO:

Confirmed Start Date:  4-/Q-2.4 Confirmed Start Time: [‘copm
Signature; J ) e ucta ]%ﬂ bz Date: Y19 24
Please contact Wil McLaughlin at Screen Strategies Media at 703-272-7300 with any questions.

Screen Strategies Media
11150 Fairfax Blvd, Suite 505
Fairfax, VA

(703) 272-7300






